From: [DPMC]

To:
Subject: Meeting time and agenda
Date: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 9:34:00 am

Attachments: image001.png

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Kia ora Si2i& and S(2)(&)

Thanks for the time to talk last night our time — it was great to catch up. This is a quick follow-up
message to see if it is possible to have the e-meeting requests for next week sent out quickly,
with an agenda.

I’'m not sure the timetable sent out a few months back took into account daylight time and,
based on the charts, suspect our blocked out timing is not quite the same as yours. That is
material for me as | seek to land on a time and pull together the 15 May preparatory megting on
the 7th,

I’'m also acutely conscious of the need for an agenda as soon as possible — | think participants are
looking forward to a chunky discussion on the BSR report, and some degree:of focus on crisis
response. This has cropped up in some discussions | have been in recently‘]_(.'l'm in one online right

now as | type) and | think getting that out soon will S{Z)EI)IINES

allow a more comfortable focus on substantive issues.

I hope that’s helpful feedback — if nothing else it will mean | am'in the right place at the right
time for next week’s meeting.
Nga mihi nui

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
P +64
M +64
= dpme.govt.nz

The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended
recipient only and is potneeessarily the official view or communication of the
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are not the intended recipient
you must not disclos&, cepy or distribute this message or the information in it. If

you have regeived'this message in error, please destroy the email and notify the
sender immediately.



From: Christchurch Call

To: - Christchurch Call;

Subject: RE: Christchurch Call: Invitation to Working Meeting
Date: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 8:44:51 pm

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear-

To confirm, the time of this meeting is scheduled for 20:30 CEST (current time).

The inclusion of CET below is an oversight as we grapple with the transition of timezones to and
from daylight savings (an issue | am sure you have become well versed in tackling in recent
months!)

Thank you for picking up this error.

Kind regards,

From: Q)@ khalifaihler.org>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 8:26 PM

To: Christchurch Call B8 @christchurchcall.com>; _kﬁélifaihler.org>;
S2)E)NN dpmc.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Christchurch Call: Invitation to Working Meeting
Dear 8

Just to clarify - will the meeting on thursday take place at, 20:30 CET (not summer-time) or
CEST (current time)? '

Best

The Khalifa Thler Institute

"

On Fri, Apr 2, 2021 af 1:03 AM Christchurch Call -christchurchcall.com> wrote:

[UNCLASSIFIED]



2 April 2021
Dear all,

As many of you know, New Zealand Prime Minister, Jacinda Ardern, and French
President, Emmanuel Macron, will convene a virtual Summit for the second

anniversary of the Christchurch Call, currently scheduled for 14 May (CEST) / 15 May
2021 (NZT). Our goal is to bring together Heads of State and Government, as well as
leaders from the tech industry and the Call’s civil society Advisory Network for a plenary
session to determine our next steps and strengthen our collective efforts in tackling the
abuse of the Internet by terrorists and violent extremists.

A save-the-date will be sent out shortly — followed by a formal invitation from our
respective leaders.

In the spirit of the multi-stakeholder approach of the Call, New Zealand and France
intend to convene a series of high level discussions in the lead up to\the virtual Summit
on key areas of thematic focus. The outcomes of these discussions will be reported back
to leaders during the plenary session.

Attached to this email you will find a first draft concept note which provides additional
details on our ambitions for the Summit and areas we believe need additional focus in
the future. The themes identified are drawn from thewresponses provided by the Call
community to the inaugural Christchurch Call Community Consultation Exercise.

As we advance towards the May Summit, we would like to invite you to a work

meeting on Thursday 8 April-at 20H30°(CET) / Friday 9 April at 06H30 (NZT) to discuss
the upcoming work in more detail and, more importantly, receive your feedback on our

initial proposal. A calendar invitation with a videoconference link will follow this mail.

Should you wish to attend thisswork meeting with another individual from within your
organisation, we would be grateful to receive advance notice.

In addition, we will also be sending you early next week (i) the final version of the
Christchurch Call Community Consultation Report (under embargo) as well as (ii) our
initial thoughts ~ont.desirable outcomes for the four themes identified. These are
intended as astarting point for our discussions and for your input.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to reach out directly to us or members
of our teams.

Wewery much look forward to our meeting which will be key in preparing for the
Sdmmit and do hope that you will be able to join us.

Kind regards,

Ministry for Europe and Foreign Affairs

Department of the Prime Minister and
Cabinet

"The information contained in this email message is intended only for the addressee and
is not necessarily the official view or communication of the Ministry. It may be legally



privileged. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or
distribute this message or the information in it as this may be unlawful. If you have
received this message in error, please email or telephone the sender immediately."

"The information contained in this email message is intended only for the addressee and is
not necessarily the official view or communication of the Ministry. It may be legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or
distribute this message or the information in it as this may be unlawful. If you have
received this message in error, please email or telephone the sender immediately."



From: -

To: Christchurch Call

Cc: _[DPMC]

Subject: Re: Christchurch Call: Invitation to Working Meeting
Date: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 8:49:32 pm

Thank you, that clarifies it. We're all struggling with this transition. Please note that I'd
also like for from the Khalifa Ihler Institute (cc'ed) who's assisting me in GIFCT
related matters to attend the meeting if possible.

Best

On Tue, Apr 6, 2021, 10:44 AM Christchurch Call S(@)@8) christchurcheall com>wrote:
[UNCLASSIFIED]

e R

To confirm, the time of this meeting is scheduled for 20:30 CEST (current.time).

The inclusion of CET below is an oversight as we grapple with the\trahsition of timezones to
and from daylight savings (an issue | am sure you have becotne.well versed in tackling in recent
months!)

Thank you for picking up this error.

Kind regards,

From: —khalifaiblgr.org>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021'8:26 PM

To: _ @christch urchcall.c0m>_ @khalifaihler.org>;

Subject: Re: Christehurch Call: Invitation to Working Meeting

Den 880

Just torclarify - will the meeting on thursday take place at 20:30 CET (not summer-time)
or CEST'(current time)?

" Best,
(

)
h The Khalifa Ihler Institute

2]



From: Christchurch Call

To: Christchurch Call

Cc: ; _[DPMC]

Subject: RE: Christchurch Call: Invitation to Working Meeting
Date: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 9:03:29 pm

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Of course - a pleasure to make your acquaintanc- We look forward to your attendance
at this meeting.
Best

From:—khalifaihler.org>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 8:49 PM

To: Christchurch Call christchurchcall.com>
Cc: S2)EN khalifaihler.org>; SEZ) @) domc. govt.nz>

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

On Tue, Apr 6, 2021, 10:44 AM Christchurch Call -éhristchurchcall.com> wrote:

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear (N

To confirm, the time of this meetinggsscheduled for 20:30 CEST (current time).

The inclusion of CET below is an oveggight as we grapple with the transition of timezones to
and from daylight savings (an isstie | am sure you have become well versed in tackling in
recent months!)

Thank you for picking up this érror.

Kind regards,

From:_khalifaihler.org>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 8:26 PM

To: Christchurch CaII-christchurchcall.com>_kha]j_f_aj_h|_e_[,g[g>;
2 corc ot -

Subject: Re: Christchurch Call: Invitation to Working Meeting
Dear

Just to clarify - will the meeting on thursday take place at 20:30 CET (not summer-time)
or CEST (current time)?

Best




On Fri, Apr 2, 2021 at 1:03 AM Christchurch Call-christchurchcall.com> wrote:
[UNCLASSIFIED]

2 April 2021
Dear all,

As many of you know, New Zealand Prime Minister, Jacinda Ardern, and French
President, Emmanuel Macron;. will convene a virtual Summit for the second
anniversary of the Christchurch Call, currently scheduled for 14 May (CEST) / 15
May 2021 (NZT). Our goal is'to bring together Heads of State and Government, as
well as leaders from the tech industry and the Call’s civil society Advisory Network for
a plenary session ta'determine our next steps and strengthen our collective efforts in
tackling the abuse.of the Internet by terrorists and violent extremists.

A save-the-date/will be sent out shortly — followed by a formal invitation from our
respective leaders.

In the\spirit of the multi-stakeholder approach of the Call, New Zealand and France
intend to convene a series of high level discussions in the lead up to the virtual
Summit on key areas of thematic focus. The outcomes of these discussions will be
reported back to leaders during the plenary session.

Attached to this email you will find a first draft concept note which provides
additional details on our ambitions for the Summit and areas we believe need
additional focus in the future. The themes identified are drawn from the responses
provided by the Call community to the inaugural Christchurch Call Community
Consultation Exercise.

As we advance towards the May Summit, we would like to invite you to a work

meeting on Thursday 8 April-at 20H30 (CET) / Friday 9 April at 06H30 (NZT) to
discuss the upcoming work in more detail and, more importantly, receive your

feedback on our initial proposal. A calendar invitation with a videoconference link will



follow this mail.

Should you wish to attend this work meeting with another individual from within your
organisation, we would be grateful to receive advance notice.

In addition, we will also be sending you early next week (i) the final version of the
Christchurch Call Community Consultation Report (under embargo) as well as (ii) our
initial thoughts on desirable outcomes for the four themes identified. These are
intended as a starting point for our discussions and for your input.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to reach out directly to us or
members of our teams.

We very much look forward to our meeting which will be key in preparing for the
Summit and do hope that you will be able to join us.

Kind regards,

Ministry for Europe and Foreign Affairs

Department of the Prime Minister and
Cabinet

"The information contained in this email message is intended only for the addressee
and is not necessarily the official view or communication of the Ministry. It may be
legally privileged. If you are not the intended reeipient you must not use, disclose,
copy or distribute this message or the information in it as this may be unlawful. If you
have received this message in error, please email or telephone the sender
immediately."

"The information contained in this'email message is intended only for the addressee and
is not necessarily the official view or communication of the Ministry. It may be legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or
distribute this message orthe information in it as this may be unlawful. If you have
received this message'in error, please email or telephone the sender immediately."

"The information~contained in this email message is intended only for the addressee and is
not necessarily.the official view or communication of the Ministry. It may be legally
privileged. If'you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or
distribute this message or the information in it as this may be unlawful. If you have
received this message in error, please email or telephone the sender immediately."



From: Christchurch Cal-

To:

Cc:

Subject: Invitation to Christchurch Call Second Anniversary Summit
Date: Monday, 10 May 2021 9:43:58 pm

Attachments: Christchurch Call May Summit Invitation.pdf

Christchurch Call Registration Form.pdf
Christchurch Call Community Consultation Report.pdf
Christchurch Call Second Anniversary Event Concept Note.pdf

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Bi2NE)

I hope you are well.

| am writing to you to extend an invitation to a virtual summit marking the Second Anniversary of
the Christchurch Call.

The Second Anniversary Summit will take the form of a videoconference using the/MS,Teams
platform, and is scheduled for 20:30-22:45 on 14 May 2021 CEST / 06:30-08:45{15:May 2021
NZT, with Leader level attendance being sought from Call supporting governments and
companies, and from members of the Christchurch Call’s Advisory Network.

While the Khalifa-lhler Institute is not a member of the Christchurch,Call’s’Advisory Network, nor
a supporter of the Christchurch Call, we would warmly welcome your observance of the virtual

S < ove
separately approached SN - h2: 2crccd to

deliver a short presentation on the organisation during thexSummit.

We would welcome your completion of the attachedregistration form, which can be sent to
S2IEN upon completionNewould appreciate receiving this completed
registration form by close of business 10/05/24 €EST (today) in order to secure your accounts’

registration and ability to be tested priortoithe Summit. | appreciate that this is an unfriendly
deadline for you — please accept my apologies for this. Upon registration, we would provide you
with practical guidance for the Summit, however in the interim please feel free to get in contact

with me directly_ ifyou had any questions.

Also attached are the documeénts,referenced in the invitation:

e A copy of the Christchurch Call Community Consultation Report —a report jointly
undertaken'by the New Zealand and French governments on the progress made by Call
supporters in the global effort to eliminate terrorist and violent extremist content online,
since the initiative’s launch on 15 May 2019.

e A concept note for the Second Anniversary Summit.

Pleasé find the session times listed below for your reference.
On‘behalf of the governments of New Zealand and France
Best regards,

Session

Introduction

Session 1:
Renforcement de la communauté des soutiens de I'Appel
Building the Call Community

Session 2:
Présentation GIFCT
GIFCT Presentation

Session 3:




Protocoles de crise
Crisis Response

Session 4:
Transparence des acteurs
Transparency

Session 5:
Algorithmes, radicalisation et interventions positives
Algorithms, Radicalisation and Positive Interventions

Conclusion
Concluding remarks

Fin du Sommet
End of meeting

"The information contained in this email message is intended only for the addresse€ and is
not necessarily the official view or communication of the Ministry. It may be leégally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose;Copy or
distribute this message or the information in it as this may be unlawfulyIfyou have
received this message in error, please email or telephone the sender immediately."



IME N LE PRESIDENT DE LA
OF NEW ZEALAND REPUBLIQUE FRANGAISE

Paris and Wellington, 10 May 2021

pea S(2)(@)

We are pleased to invite you to the Christchurch Call Second Anniversary Summit 20:30-22:45 on
14 May 2021 CEST / 06:30-08:45 15 May 2021 NZT. Given travel restrictions caused by the COVID-
19 pandemic, the Summit will be held by video-conference.

New Zealand and France have recently completed a community consultation exercise, and used the data
to provide a detailed analysis of the actions undertaken by the Christchurch.Call community in support
of their commitments under the Call. We attach a copy of the report here for your information. The
results strongly endorse the multi-stakeholder model of the Christchurch Call, and will inform how we

progress our work in the build up to and after the Summit.

The May Summit will determine the parameters for a refreshed work programme for the third year of
the Call, concentrating on those areas where more needs to be done. A second focus will be examining
ways to foster a strengthened and self-sustaining Call community into the future. A concept note for the

meeting is attached for your consideration.

Much has been achieved since the Call was launched on 15 May 2019. We are grateful for your
contribution and look forward to welcoming you online in May to acknowledge the progress we have
achieved together, and.to’agree the next steps for the Christchurch Call.

Best regards,

Right Honourable Jacinda Ardern His Excellency Emmanuel Macron
Prime Minister of New Zealand President of the French Republic



CHRISTCHURCH Christchurch Call

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS FORM IN ENGLISH

FIRST NAME

FAMILY NAME {

PRONOUN
O
ORGANISATION t\'J

JOBTITLE

EMAIL w

MOBILE PHONE The participant must have access to the phone wifh'this number for the purpose of

NUMBER Include two-factor authentication.

country code
e.g.. +64

PRIVACY STATEMENT

This privacy statement explains how the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade (the Miﬁistgyv)f,,wi‘il collect, store, use and share your personal
information collected in relation to the Christchurch Call Second Anniversary eventss|t'is to be read in conjunction with the more detailed
Privacy Statement located on our website at: www.mfat.govt.nz/en/privacy.

If you wish to register for an event or events which form part of the upcomingCﬁrj;tchurch Call Second Anniversary events, we will collect and
use your personal information for the purposes of facilitating your partitigétﬁm in the Christchurch Call Second Anniversary events only. Any
personal information you provide will be stored securely and not sharedWithout your express consent.

We may need to share the personal information we hold with :qﬁier New Zealand and Christchurch Call Second Anniversary participating
governments and service providers for the purpose of facilitating "yoiJr attendance and participation at the event or as required by law. If we
need to share the information for reasons other than facilita'ting‘ your attendance and participation at the event, we will only do so in accordance
with law or with your consent. We will store and destroy.your information in accordance with the requirements of the New Zealand Privacy Act
2020 and Public Records Act.

By registering for this event, you understand that the Ministry may use, disclose, store and dispose of the information as stated.

ACCESSING PERSONAL INFORMATION

Individuals have the right to access\personal information about them that is held by the Ministry. Individuals also have the right to ask the
Ministry to correct their per;sona_[ information if they think it is wrong. The Ministry will seek confirmation of the identity of the person making
the request as set out in s 57 ofthe Privacy Act. We will process your request as soon as possible, and no later than 20 working days after we
receive it.

THE PRIVACY.OFEICER

The Privacy Officer deals with any queries about the Ministry’s Privacy Policy and obligations under the Privacy Act 2020, as well as any
complaints eor potential breaches.

_Ihe-M_histry’s Privacy Officer can be contacted via email on privacy@mfat.govt.nz

or by writing to:

The Privacy Officer, The following document Christchurch Call Community
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade, Consultation has been removed as an attachment to this
195 Lambton Quay, Private Bag 18-901, il it blicl ilable h - httos://

Wellington, email as .| is publicly available here: https:

New Zealand. www.christchurchcall.com/assets/Documents/Chch-Call-

Community-Consulation-Report-2021.pdf




From:
To:
Subject: PM Solberg"s speech at the 2nd anniversary of the Christchurch Call
Date: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 7:55:59 pm

Dear-

I hope you are well. I'm meeting with the Norwegian ministry of foreign affairs on
Thursday and as prep, I thought it might be helpful to review the speech given by Prime
Minister Solberg during the Christchurch Call summit in May. Unfortunately, I'm not able
to find it online. Do you happen to have it or a recording of the summit I might be able to

watch?

Best




From:
To:
Subject: Re: PM Solberg"s speech at the 2nd anniversary of the Christchurch Call
Date: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 9:52:36 pm

Attachments: image001.png

Thank you so much!

I will of course not share the recording any further.

Best

On Wed, Jun 30, 2021 at 11:40 AM(Z)(@) [DPMC] QZYEINN dpme govt.nz> wrote:
[UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear -

We chose not to livestream the summit'or post it online afterwards, to enable participants
from across governments, industry-and eivil society to have an environment conducive to
a collaborative exchange of views.,

I have been able to make an.excerpt of Prime Minister Solberg’s input, which runs to
about four minutes, and am comfortable sharing that with you for viewing on the basis it
1s not shared further, if that'would enable you to prepare for your meeting. It is password
irotecte - . And I’ve sent you a link from m}ﬁ

Let me know if that works OK for you.

Nga mihi nui

’

/

| _
!epartment o! t!e !rlme Hlnlster an! !a!met

P +64
M +64
E pmc.govt.nz




(2]

The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended
recipient only and is not necessarily the official view or communication of the
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are not the intended recipient
you must not disclose, copy or distr bute this message or the information in it. If
you have received this message in error, please destroy the email and notify the
sender immediately.

Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 7:55 pm
To: dpmec.govt.nz>
Subject: PM Solberg's speech at the 2nd anniversary of the Christchurch Call

Dear -

I hope you are well. I'm meeting with the Norwegian ministry of foreign affairs on
Thursday and as prep, I thought it might be helpful to review the speech given by Prime
Minister Solberg during the Christchurch Call summit in May. Unfertunately, I'm not
able to find it online. Do you happen to have it or a recording of the/sammit I might be
able to watch?

Best,

92)@

)
|
)|

-2



From:

To:
Subject: FW: 22 July commemorative event
Date: Wednesday, 7 July 2021 4:56:00 pm
Attachments: 22 July at 10.docx

image001.png
Importance: High
[UNCLASSIFIED]

To see...and consider.

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
P +64
M +64
E dpme.govt.nz

The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended
recipient only and is not necessarily the official view or communication of the
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are not the intended recipienif
you must not disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it. If?
you have received thls message in error, please destroy the email and notify théy
sender immediately.

From: S

Sent: Monday, 5 July 2021 11:56 pm
To: SE2)(E M o £0vt.02%

Cc: B2Y@ENN khalifaihler.org>; _Ieeds.ac.uk>

Subject: 22 July commemorative event’
Importance: High

Dea 288

| hope that you are doing well anﬁ%t‘it all. My reason for writing is a big one, and | hope of direct interest to

you and New Zealand colleagues. It relates to the planning for a commemorative event related to 22 July in
Norway at the end of Aqgusjﬂpal please find the attached the draft Concept Note here. With respect to place,
we envision a hybrid eventat the University of Bergen (for some colleagues able to travel there), which will also

ensure event secuify ~inelucing digaly SN E
_ and would hope to be able to be there in person. We're awaiting final confirmation

on the location in Norway, but many key participants have all informally said yes. Likewise, I'm proud to report

that thg,,qyghr)?ﬁ'planning is being led by Norwegian pal—, a Fellow at CARR, and_ who

of coursé you know via the_l take the liberty of copying both of them in here).

Téhnuld note that we’re still at the discussion stage, so you and colleagues’ feedback would be invaluable.
Above all, we are confident that this can be a major event to push forward the aims of the Christchurch Call,
including some kind of statement of commitment from GIFCT, EUIF, and the big tech firms (Facebook and
Google have confirmed, and we’re waiting on word from UNCTED). By all means please do share with key
stakeholders, although we're still not ready just yet to announce things publicly. But above all | hope very much
that you can take part, and trust that you think the plan looks alright thus far. | think we really will have a global
audience at the end of August for what we believe will be a much-needed, paradigm-shifting event.

Warmest wishes to you and yours, and as ever,
Kind regards,






22 July 2011 at Ten: Commemoration, Continuities, Changes
A 3-day event to be held at UiB’s International Centre, Bergen, Norway

25 - 27 August 2021

The heart-breaking attacks in Oslo and Utgya shocked the world and took the lives
of 77 Norwegians, mostly children. They were killed because of a transnational
radical right ideology, which was digitally disseminated on the day of the murder by
the self-directed terrorist. Norway’s darkest day destroyed lives and communities:. It
also raised searching questions about online radicalisation — and even ‘broadband
terrorism - and the destructive power of a lone actor motivated by right-wing
extremism.

How can we support those who are still marked by this cowardly act?What lessons
have been learned in the ten years since? And what can we do better in order to
stop extremist radicalisation and terrorist content, especially online”? Drawing upon
the pivotal ‘Christchurch call’, issued in the wake of a more fecent lone actor attack
killing 51 innocents, this landmark 3-day event will address:these questions, while
looking to the future for robust, dynamic and workable‘solutions.

Hosted at the University of Bergen and led by Norwegian scholars and survivors, this
3-day event also features key global stakeholders in the fight against terrorism and
radical right extremism.

Norwegian partners:
University of Bergen
The Khalifa-lhler Institute

Transnational Organisations:

The EU Internet Forum

The Global Internet Forum for Countering Terrorism
The UK .Government

Leading Internet Companies:
Google
Facebook

Specialists and Scholars:
The Centre for Analysis of the Radical Right

The opening day will feature a memorial event, keynote lecture and statement of
principles. The second day will feature workshops led by each of the above
organisations, tasked with the same questions: what have we learned since 22 July
2011, and what still needs to be done better? Addressing these continuities and
changes in both Norway’s and the international landscape will continue into the final
day, which will then convene a final event and statement of commitment. The latter
will focus not only on reiterating those values assaulted by right-wing extremists, but
above all, on ensuring that horrors like that on 22 July 2011 never happen again.



For further information please contact_adicalriqhtanalvsis.com

Commemoration key themes:

Remembering the victims

Impact upon Norwegian society

Policy responses to 22 July 2011

Voices of survivors

Expressions of commitment to an inclusive society

The role of civil society organizations in P/CVE and crisis response

Continuities key themes:

So-called “lone-wolf terrorism”

Terrorist exploitation of the internet

Transnational Right-Wing Extremism

‘Cultural Marxism’, anti-Muslim hatred, and violent racism
‘Broadband terrorism’

Changes key themes

The rise of social media

A ‘post-organisational’ radical right
Transnational responses

The B(2)(@) N and dedicated focus on radical right violent extremism

How we can improve upon past efforts



From:

To:
Ce: 9(2)(a) [oeucl9(2)(@) - [oencli8(2)@)
Subject: RE: 22 JuIy commemorative event
Date: Monday, 12 July 2021 9:22:00 pm
Attachments: image001.png
22 July at 10.docx
[UNCLASSIFIED]
Kia ora

Thanks so much for your message and apologies for the slight delay in coming back to you -

This looks a very interesting symposium and, as you note, on point for the work of the
Christchurch Call. You've settled on some exceptional themes. Is the Norwegian Governgent
also participating? My other question for you/S@I&, and B@)&)is how might we béstcontribute
and assist? That will need to be virtual, as we aren’t yet traveling from New Zed'aﬁﬁ ‘but we have
been able to connect worldwide in a range of ways from here on the other side.of the earth and
expect that might be possible. 2’

If a conversation on that would be helpful, I've copied--_and- in

he SE2)@EIIN to work on that in the coming days while I'm away. Looking forward
to working with you!

Nga mihi nui

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabingty,

recipient only and is not ily the official view or communication of the
Department of the Prlme and Cabinet. If you are not the intended recipient
you must not disclo ‘B’r distribute this message or the information in it. If
you have received ﬁsfg’mes age in error, please destroy the email and notify the
sender |mmed|ateu_ )

From: BN - -/ o
Sent: Monday, 5 July 2021 11:56 pm
T —
Cs_khallfalhler org>; SZNEIIII ecds.ac.uk>
¢

ject: 22 July commemorative event
‘Importance: High

Dear-

I hope that you are doing well amidst it all. My reason for writing is a big one, and | hope of direct interest to

The information contained i '2 2mail message is for the attention of the intended

you and New Zealand colleagues. It relates to the planning for a commemorative event related to 22 July in
Norway at the end of August 2021; please find the attached the draft Concept Note here. With respect to place,
we envision a hybrid event at the University of Bergen (for some colleagues able to travel there), which will also
ensure event security - including digitally.

-shortly before then, and would hope to be able to be there in person. We're awaiting final confirmation



on the location in Norway, but many key participants have all informally said yes. Likewise, I'm proud to report

that the event planning is being led by Norwegian pals Q(Z)(@)N, a Fellow at CARR, and Q(2)@), who
of course SZ) (@I (1 take the liberty of copying both of them in here).

I should note that we’re still at the discussion stage, so you and colleagues’ feedback would be invaluable.
Above all, we are confident that this can be a major event to push forward the aims of the Christchurch Call,
including some kind of statement of commitment from GIFCT, EUIF, and the big tech firms (Facebook and
Google have confirmed, and we’re waiting on word from UNCTED). By all means please do share with key
stakeholders, although we’re still not ready just yet to announce things publicly. But above all | hope very much
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

Ce: 9(2)(a) | Loeucl9(2)(@) - [oeucl9(2)(@)
Subject: RE: 22 July commemorative event

Date: Wednesday, 14 July 2021 10:25:00 am

Attachments: image001.png

Kia ora S(2)(@N

Thanks for this. | expect we should be able to assist with something forward-looking on the Call, (L
perhaps drawing on members of the wider Call community —and the team will be able to engage %
with you all on that. q

| wonder if it might be possible to do that on the 26™, simply to manage the time zones withi
the working week for the team here — that’s often easier for us in this virtual world than FL@I
events in the early hours of a weekend...

out.

Nga mihi nui Q
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Subject: Re: 22 July commemorative event
Kia Ora

In the meantime in response to your query, please find a still-confidential update on the running



order of the August event, below. We hope to have buy-in from the Norwegian government,

N 5o hile we're open to various
ministres and are reaching out o ther, SZ) A
I (e below for nformal

attendance). For New Zealand, we’re hopeful you might be willing to lead some kind of
workshop or event on the third morning, 27 August, given how much leadership you’ve provided
in recent years. Perhaps something forward-looking in terms of what the Christchurch Call might
do to clean up some of the @Y online, particularly now USG is aboard (and has been
invited to take part next month)?

Best wishes,

Wednesday, 25 August

4pm Keynote lecture: Q(2)(@)N

5-7pm 22 July 2011 at 10: commemorative event
7:30pm- Reception — University of Bergen
Thursday workshops, 26 August

IT companies 9:00am-12-:30pm

- at Google
8@@ at Facebook
- at Twitter (?)

Lunch 12:30-2pm
Transnational orgs. 2-5:30pm
GIFCT

EUIF

UNCTED (?)
Dinner 7pm-
Friday 27 August
9am-12:30pm
HMG

New Zealand (?)
Lunch 12:30-2pm

Concluding.roundtable 2-3:30
Conclusion-and Statement of commitment

On 12 Jul 2021, at 10:22, B(2)(@) [(DPMC] B)(@) N domc.govt.nz> wrote:
[UNCLASSIFIED]

Kia ora S(2)(@)Y

Thanks so much for your message and apologies for the slight delay in coming back
to you. Like you, I’'m much in need of a bit of leave and catching up before | get to
take some, starting this Wednesday.

This looks a very interesting symposium and, as you note, on point for the work of
the Christchurch Call. You’ve settled on some exceptional themes. Is the Norwegian
Government also participating? My other question for you,- and- is how



might we best contribute and assist? That will need to be virtual, as we aren’t yet
traveling from New Zealand, but we have been able to connect worldwide in a
range of ways from here on the other side of the earth and expect that might be
possible.

If a conversation on that would be helpful, I've copied --- and

9[2)@&) in the to work on that in the coming days while I'm
away. Looking forward to working with you!

Nga mihi nui (b%
N

O
e
*OQ
W\

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
P +64
M +64
E

<image001.png>

The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended @
recipient only and is not necessarily the official view or communication of the

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are not the intended recipient

you must not disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it.

you have received this message in error, please destroy the email and noti &

sender immediately.







From: DPMC]

To: DPMC]
Subject: FW: Invitation: 22 July 2011 at ten: Commemoration and Commitment
Date: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 3:04:00 pm
Attachments: ].nmamﬂ_lma'_ﬁm-mﬁ
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
you must not disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it. If
you have received this message in error, please destroy the email and notify the
sender immediately.

From: B2 o 2c i

Sent: Saturday, 17 July 2021 1:01 am

To: )@ o vt 2>
Cc: B@)@ khalifaihler.org

Subject: Invitation: 22 July 2011 at ten: Commemoration and Commitment

Dear

Itis Mre to invite you to our conferencé 22 July 2011 at Ten: Commemoration and Commitment” as
previously discussed on Twitter. Please find the.formal invitation letter attached. The event will take place
over 3 days, from the 25th through the 27th of August 2021, and will be hosted at the University of Bergen in
Bergen, Norway. Please feel free to bring up'any ideas you might have that could be of interest, or if there's
anything else we can do to best facilitate:your contribution to this event. I'd also be happy to get on a call
with you to discuss this further should that be helpful.

I look forward to hearing from you:soon and hope to see you in Bergen.

Best




From:

To:

Subject: FW: P.S. Sorry!

Date: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 12:51:00 pm
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

From: S{Z)(E I < -1 cor>
Sent' Wednesday, 28 July 2021 8:25 am

To: 8(2)(&) [0PMC] BE2)(E)IN dpmc.govt.nz>
Cc: D2)ENIN @khalifaihler.org>

Subject: P.S. Sorry!

Importance: High

i 2

P.S. I should also note that we’re still putting the final touches to the ‘Bergen Commitment to
Act’, in particular the fifth point - but would of course welcome your insight on this and all
points, and statements, made,in‘this-and all documentation send in my initial message.
Warmest wishes,

On 27 Juh2021, at 21:22 S(ZNEII man66 @gmail.com> wrote:
Kia\Ora P&

l.Lhepethat you are well, and have been fed and watered in a royal manner after
your holidays. I'm writing to follow up on the Bergen event scheduled for next
month, with the drafts of the documentation attached here tha- (cc’d) and |
have been sweating over. We wanted to share it with you, and the New Zealand
government, first before the other principal stakeholders taking part in the event.
You'll see from the attached schedule that we’re hoping to transition from the
opening day commemorations in relation to 22 July 2011 to the second day and
third morning (closed to press) of working on practically extending the Christchurch
Call. We feel that the New Zealand government is absolutely ideal for this pivot
toward looking forward on 25 August, which would also have the benefit of not
taking place in the middle of the night your time!

If I may, I’d also like to say a few words about what we're tentatively calling the
'Bergen Commitment to Act’. First, as with all this documentation, we are most



open to criticisms, amendments or additions you may like to contribute. Further,
- and | would like to stress that this document, and the event as a whole, is in
no way intended to impinge upon the paradigm-changing Christchurch Call. As |
hope we’ve made explicit in the streamline and throughout the declaration, our
goal is simply to embrace, embed and extend the principles of the Christchurch Call
- above all, the varied online platforms - amongst the participants and their
organisations, which currently extends to many CSOs, HMG and USG, as well as
UNCTED, the EUIF and GIFCT, as well as Google, Microsoft, Facebook and,
hopefully, Twitter as well.

I hope you'll forgive my stressing this point since we feel strongly that, without the
Christchurch Call, none of the actions we envisage, nor the landmark changes that
have taken place in the last two and a half years, would have been possible without
New Zealand’s leadership on this urgent issue. In fact, should a restatement of
those principles, and the welcome multi-stakeholder approach you’ve pioneered,
be possible from leading officials in the New Zealand government, we feelthat only
would help to further highlight the way in which this is intended to be.aisupporting
declaration aimed at bolstering actions so well delineated in the Chtistchurch Call.
We would, of course, welcome any and all feedback you might.wish to provide -
whether by email, telephone or video - and would like to also reiterate how
honoured we are that you have agreed to take part. Thanks'in‘advance for your
thoughts, and indeed your continued collegiality, bothwia the IAC and generally.
Every warm wish,

<.The Bergen Commitment to Act - draft.doex>

<Agenda - DRAFT!-2.docx>

<22 July at 10.docx>



From: _[DPMC]

To: _(DPMC]
Subject: FW: Draft documentation for 25-27 August with queries
Date: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 12:51:00 pm
Attachments: The Bergen Commitment to Act - draft.docx
= 1-
22 July at 10.docx
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From: -_[DEMCJ

To: @DPHC Cheh Call nir [Derc]; @(2)(@) T 8(2)(@) 7 B(2)(@)
Cc: DPMC]

Subject: FW: draft points for Utoya @ 10 event

Date: Wednesday, 25 August 2021 2:40:00 pm

Attachments: image001.png

Importance: High

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Kia ora colleagues

I've worked a bit on the really helpful points you provided — with a more fully developed set of
comments in the attached reference document. They very much follow the outline. I'd be
extremely grateful for some crowd-sourced wisdom applied to these. That’s especially true for
the ending, as | seek to provide some useful pointers to next steps that can support the Call,

Please have at it — for DPMCers preferably in the reference document.
With thanks

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

-

The information contained in this email message is for the/attention of the intended
recipient only and is not necessarily the official vieW or communication of the
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet{1f you are not the intended recipient
you must not disclose, copy or distribute this‘fessage or the information in it. If
you have received this message in efofyplease destroy the email and notify the
sender immediately. )

rrom: 2NN (07 vC) B2

Sent: Wednesday, ZSAU_gys"( 2021 2:20 pm

To: 9(2)(&) [DPM\C]'__dpmc.govt.nz>

Cc:Q2)@EMN (DPVC] BE2)ENIIN dpmc.govt.nz>; SEZ2)EIN [DPMC]
SE2) @) dpmc.govt.nz>

Subject: RE:draft points for Utoya @ 10 event
Ahiahi

These messages all look fine to me. Good tone, particularly around collaboration outside
‘Government.

From: B(2){&) (DPmC] BE2)EN domc.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 August 2021 11:48 am

To: 2@ (0°MC) S2)EM o ot >

cc: BN (0PI BN o covt or>; NG 0PV
BN o covt 1>

Subject: FW: draft points for Utoya @ 10 event
Hi

As mentioned on our-call on Monday, a reminder I’'m down to speak at an academic



@
%

conference in Norway overnight (5am Thursday) on NZ reflections on the experience of the

Christchurch Call.
The Conference is at University of Bergen, Norway, and is being organised by fellow GIFCT IAC

members S(2)E)N S2)EPN Khalifa Ihler Institute) and SZ)(EJIN (Centre for

Analysis of the Radical Right). Colleagues from Norwegian Government, Christchurch Call
Companies, and Call/IAC governments (UK, US, EU) are also speaking or leading sessions. Agenda
in the link below:

propose to speak to the points below, which draw heavily on those and augment them with
commentary about the Call work plan agreed at the Summit. The commentary around the Call is
drawing on existing material and follows a well-trodden set of messages. There’s some fur(e)
text yet to wrap around these today, but I'm unlikely to use the full 30 (!) minutes. I've?'k:
receive a response from the organisers about whether there will be Q&A; at thi?l’

As noted, we developed points for the PM at the official Utgya commemorations a month ago. | \%%

expecting not. CCU team members will attend a number of the closed sessiop rs on days
two and three.

We suggesteda focus first on drawing on the
expertise at the Conference to advise on delivery ofcommitments, which they seem to have
followed.

Happy to discuss as needed.

information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended
cipient only and is not necessarily the official view or communication of the
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

From: B(2)E (DPvC) BE2)EIIN domce.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 August 2021 12:20 pm

To: 8(2)(&) (0PMC] B2)E)IN domc.govt.nz>

Cc:SE2)ENN (oPMC] SI2)EIIII domc.covt.nz>; SZ)ENI (DPMC]
BEE come covt.nz>

Subject: FW: draft points for Utoya @ 10 event




[UNCLASSIFIED]
Your points below — with some helpful input from - and .
Do you want more flesh on the bones of the work programme?

From: 9(2)(@)W (DPMC] B2)@) domc.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 23 August 2021 9:49 pm
To: S(2)(E@) (DPmc] Q)@ domc.govt.nz>; B2)@NN (DPMC]

Subject: draft points for Utoya @ 10 event

Kia ora koutou katoa
Greetings to our hosts at Bergen University, tenei te mihi ki te manuhiri
To - of the Khalifa Thler Institute, and -of the Centre for the Analysis of the
Radical Right, tena korua
To- and the other survivors it’s a special honour to be with you today to.mark this
solemn occasion
Huri noa i te whare nei, e mihi atu ki a koutou katoa.
It is a special honour to be invited here to speak at this event, commemorating ten years
since the terrorist attack in Oslo and on Utoya island on 22 July. 2011
Like others before me I want to acknowledge and honour the'memory of those who
suffered in that attack, including those 77 who are no longer,with us.
As Prime Minister Solberg has said it, 22 July was an-attack on our democratic values. It
was designed to shake our confidence, and to undermine the inclusive and open societies
on which we pride ourselves
The attack and the manifesto he emailed as justification for it was designed to send a
message about who did and didn’t beleng;
It followed a sadly all-too familiar pattern of hatred, xenophobia, conspiracy, and
misogyny;

— to include some personal‘reflections here]
Like Norway, New Zealand prides itself on its foundations as a free open democracy
Like you we are all to, familiar with the feeling of shock, grief, and loss
The attack on Al Noor Mosque and Linwood Islamic Centre which claimed the lives of 51
New Zealanders wasuinspired by a similar world view
The methods however had been updated
A livestreamidesigned to maximise exposure, to revictimize families, and to spread a
message detailed in a manifesto citing Utoya as an inspiration
The.immense online impact of the Christchurch attack was like nothing we’d seen before,
Like Norway we were determined not to buy into the message of fear and division
The outpouring of solidarity across New Zealand, and from our friends around the world
was something we took as inspiration
Like Norway we were looking for a way to respond to an unprecedented situation drawing
on the values that we hold dear — our manaakitanga (or solidarity and generosity of spirit)
The Christchurch Call first arose from conversations with partners in Norway, and
elsewhere on how to use the moral imperative we felt from these events to achieve lasting
positive change
It drew from our commitment to protect and uphold human rights, and to preserve a free,
open, and secure internet as a force for good
It also drew on an understanding that lasting and meaningful change would require
Governments and Tech Companies to work hand in hand with civil society
Over the past two years, the Christchurch Call has created a community dedicated to



making progress against violent extremist and terrorist content online

That community includes Norway, and- and- and so many others in the
room with us today

It has made important progress

A Global Internet Forum to Counter Terrorism as a restructured entity with dedicated
resources and an independent staff

Better policies and approaches to extremist content, and

dedicated systems for responding to viral content in the wake of an attack

Earlier this year we laid out an ambitious programme of work for the future

o]

To grow our community, to speak with a more diverse range of communities and
user groups. Just as the internet is a technology that connects the whole of society,
violent extremism is a problem that impacts on all of us — marginalised groups niost
of all so hearing their voices and involving them in solutions is absolutely crucial.
To engage our community and make the most of their expertise to help-further our
goals. Governments cannot and should not come up with solutions-to,issues on the
internet by themselves. A multistakeholder approach is crucial« butof course it’s
not enough just to get everyone in a room. We have to find ways to meaningfully
engage and create space for people to contribute

To_better understand the role that the online environndent plays in radicalisation, so
that we can more effectively disrupt and intervene: With a growing number of
attacks stemming from people who have found-their ideological foundations in the
online space, we need to better understand what the crucial factors are, and what —
if any — role the user interface and the algerithms that recommend content can play
in helping us to prevent that.

To improve our crisis preparedness —Wwe’ve put some important systems into place
to help manage the impact of yiral content following a major incident. As the
toolkit of terrorists violent extremists change we need to ensure we’re staying ahead
of those changes and that ouf response is timely and minimises harm while
respecting important htiman rights and due process protections.

To improve transparency from Governments as well as online Service Providers
about how we do all of that;

More effective actionrand resourcing will be key to achieving these goals, and it’s
heartening to/hear the commitment and determination from those who have spoken today
As more and'more of the world we live in is digitised, we will have an ongoing task in
finding ways to uphold our values and principles — to create environments where
manaakitanga can triumph

T-am-very confident that this community can provide some of the answers;

Thanks again to the organisers, we look forward to contributing to a successful conference

E_dpmc.govt.nz
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recipient only and is not necessarily the official view or communication of the
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sender immediately.



From: DPMC

To: DPMC

Cc: [DPMC];_ [DPMC];_
Subject: FW: update

Date: Monday, 23 August 2021 9:37:33 am

Attachments: The Bergen Plan of Action.pdf

Hello all (and a very warm welcome - M
There’s an event “Utoya at 10” happening this week, co-organised by Bergen University and the
Centre for the Analysis of the Radical Right.

has been asked to make some remarks (they’ve allocated 30 mins!!). - I’1l touch base
with you separately on how we tackle that one, but if you want to do a pre-record that would
need to be done tomorrow morning NZT.
I think some of the sessions may be interesting, particularly the workshop sessions being
facilitated by Microsoft, FB, Twitter and Google on Day 2 and the academic panel on Day.1-"The
times are somewhat unfriendly — Witl- speech taking place at Sam NZT, and the
workshops between 7pm and midnight NZT. I might try to attend some of it this week, but
definitely no expectation that anyone else needs to!

F.rom:_khalifaihler.org>

Sent: Friday, 20 August 2021 8:13 pm

To: S(2) (@) gmail.com>; BI@)(@) (DPMe] B)EIN dpmc.govt.nz>
Cc:_ [DPI\/IC]_dpmc.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: update

DearBIRIE) on B

| take the liberty of also attaching yet another draft'of what now has changed into a plan of
action in accordance with some of our previous conversations. | hope this might also be helpful
to your session.

The official website of the event can bé found here S(2)(BE)HIN.

While the time difference is wild we hope someone from your department will be able to attend
the other sessions of the event'too and participate in some of the workshops and dialogues. In
that case, we ask that they register using the form you can find here so that our IT crew knows to
let them into the conference calls.

We have also been asked for a quote for the press and were hoping that you -would be able
to put.down'a couple of sentences of wisdom about the importance of this event and the
overarching work that we could share with the media. Would this be possible?

Best,

(2@ The Khalifa Ihler Institute

On Fri, Aug 20, 2021 at 9:48 AM S(2) (@I e mail.com> wrote:



2,
Thanks for yours, though I'm afraid | missed the IAC DUEGRSCOPEIINNNNN—

For the event, I'm delighted to attach the final programme, with times and an overview here:

I think you're spot on with your plan for an overview of the Christchurch Call, and the way in
which commitments need to be pushed forward in practical ways.
We've also had the first of our trio of pieces via the exclusive with Newsweek just out:

~
o
{
y
A

Now to lead the rest of the press to the event (like horses to water!?), with the attached.press
releases.
Cheers,

On 19 Aug 2021, at 09:18, SZ)EN [(0PMvC] SIZ2)ENIIR domc.govt.nz>

wrote:

[UNCLASSIFIED]

i B2 o

I imagine you’ve been very busy with the IABﬂneetmg this week. I hope it hasn’t
been too rude a shock after the week of‘hgﬁ@ay and that your planning for 25
Aug is going ok.

At some stage it’d be handy to know wliere you’ve got to with the Utoya event.
In particular we would be grateful for'an exact timing forﬁ(appearance, and
any additional guidance on vﬁ‘?ﬁﬁ” u’d like him to cover. I our idea was to
provide some info on the Q@ns church Call, the commitments in relevant areas
(drawing on the priorities you highlighted to us) and what the CCC work

programme is hoping to deliver.
Kindest

e

. dpmc.govt.nz
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From: LDPMC]

Ca: _[DPMC]
Subject: RE: 22 July commemorative event
Date: Tuesday, 3 August 2021 2:56:07 pm

Hi Fand ;
was quite keen to have a discussion with you both around this. What is your availability like

early next week?
Kindest

From: 2N i cor>

Sent Wednesday, 14 July 2021 10:25 pm

To: 9(2)(&) (0PMC] B2)ENIN dpmc.govt.nz>
Cc:9(2)(@

khalifaihler.org>; S{Z) (@) eeds.ac.uk>; -

pmc.govt.nz>; pmc. gp nz>;
[DPMC] d [DPMC] @d vt
O . ov.nz>

Subject: Re: 22 July commemorative event
Kia ora

With respect to the event next month, we wholly understand that travelling most of the way
round the world might not work for you and New Zealand colleagues (though I'd love to stand
you £10 beers should that change!!). Given the importance of the Christchurch Call, moreover, it
might make sense for us to host you at at the end-of the first session on 25 August; that is, after
the keynote fromB@i& and commemorative event, but before the reception (toward which
we're still looking for a sponsor). That might highlight the centrality of the Christchurch Call to
this event, but also our intention te-embed and build upon it in concrete ways going forward. To
this end, we’ve had commitments, from Microsoft and Facebook, and I’'m speaking with Google
and Twitter in the coming days. and am hoping for the same from them.

Might having you addressthe significance of the Call, and the tasks facing us all going forward,
be suitable at around,8pm’or so on that first night? That might also underscore New Zealand’s
leadership in this area, which is only right.

If I may, on a personal note please do send my regards to the brilliant@{Z){@Jl - she’s much
missed here inithe UK, though no doubt her abilities are also in much need back home!

Every warmwish,

On 13 Jul 2021, at 23:25S(2)EN [DPMC] BEYEIIN domc.govt.nz> wrote:

Kia ora-

Thanks for this. | expect we should be able to assist with something forward-looking
on the Call, perhaps drawing on members of the wider Call community —and the
team will be able to engage with you all on that.

| wonder if it might be possible to do that on the 26, simply to manage the time
zones within the working week for the team here —that’s often easier for us in this
virtual world than running events in the early hours of a weekend...



Nga mihi nui
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On 12 Jul 2021@2,- [oPMC] B2)(@) domc.govt.nz>

Kia or

wrote: &
g
ks'so much for your message and apologies for the slight delay in

‘
g e

C) I

@ This looks a very interesting symposium and, as you note, on point for
the work of the Christchurch Call. You've settled on some exceptional
themes. Is the Norwegian Government also participating? My other
guestion for you-, an(- is how might we best contribute
and assist? That will need to be virtual, as we aren’t yet traveling from
New Zealand, but we have been able to connect worldwide in a range
of ways from here on the other side of the earth and expect that
might be possible.

If a conversation on that would be helpful, I've copied2(@i@), 9(2)(&),

BI2)E) = B2 in th- SEZ)EMMMMI o work on that

the coming days while I’'m away. Looking forward to working with you!
Nga mihi nui
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From:
To: _(DPMC]
Ca: ; 8(2)(@) [oency

Subject: Re: 22 July commemorative event
Date: Tuesday, 3 August 2021 9:40:20 pm

Deat BRI

Thanks for much for yours, although I’m hoping against hope to get away on holiday from %L

this Sunday for 11 nights - boy do I need it! Might there be any chance o and/or I
staying up late tonight to speak with -ﬁrst thing tomorrow your time? Or even 8:30
BST on Thursday if that’s any easier? \

iest wishes, ?\

On 3 Aug 2021, at 03:56, S(Z)@J [DPMC] _dg@a_up

wrote:

Hi and
was quite keen to have a discussion with you both ar: is. What is your
availability like early next week?

Kindest Q‘\




On 13 Jul 2021, at 23:25,- [DPMC] _dgmc.govt.nz>
wrote:
Kia ora
Thanks for this. | expect we should be able to assist with something
forward-looking on the Call, perhaps drawing on members of the

wider Call community — and the team will be able to engage with on

all on that.
O

| wonder if it might be possible to do that on the 26™, simpl K
manage the time zones within the working week for the %@re -
that’s often easier for us in this virtual world than runni ntsin

the early hours of a weekend...

Nga mihi nui

e artment of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

+64
M +64
E dpmc.govt.nz
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

rom: NG SZE 21 <o
Sent Monday, 12 July 2021 9:30 pm

To:2)E) (07 B2 o v

Cc: SE2YENI khalifaihler.ore>; SEZNEN
BE2)@E)N ccds.ac.uk>; BE2)ENN (DPMC]
S2)ENN domc.govt.nz>S(2)EN (DPMC]




)M oo co .o~ SN

Subject: Re: 22 July commemorative event

Kia Ora f@X&

Thanks so much for your kind message, and delighted for your
interest!

In the meantime in response to your query, please find a still-
confidential update on the running order of the August event, below.
We hope to have buy-in from the Norwegian government, though it’s
slightly tricky as they have a national election shortly after the event
(and we emphatically want to stay away from the party-political). So
while we’re open to various ministries and are reaching out tosthem;
frankly more important for this particular Norwegian-led eventiis the
participation of key international stakeholders (see below for informal
attendance). For New Zealand, we're hopeful you might'be willing to
lead some kind of workshop or event on the third morning, 27 August,
given how much leadership you’ve provided in-recent years. Perhaps
something forward-looking in terms of whatithe Christchurch Call
might do to clean up some of the filthy eddies online, particularly now
USG is aboard (and has been invited to take part next month)?

Best wishes,

Wednesday, 25 August

4pm Keynote lecture: S(Z)(E)N

5-7pm 22 July 2011 at*10: commemorative event
7:30pm- Reception —University of Bergen
Thursday workshops, 26 August

IT companies.9:00am-12-:30pm

P@@ ot Google

@& 5t Facebook

- at Twitter (?)

Lunch 12:30-2pm
Transnational orgs. 2-5:30pm
GIFCT

EUIF

UNCTED (?)
Dinner 7pm-
Friday 27 August
9am-12:30pm
HMG

New Zealand (?)
Lunch 12:30-2pm



Concluding roundtable 2-3:30
Conclusion and Statement of commitment

On 12 Jul 2021, at 10:22, B{Z)(@H (DPMC]

_dgmc.govt.nz> wrote:
[UNCLASSIFIED]

Kia oraS(2)(E)N

Thanks so much for your message and apologies for the
slight delay in coming back to you. Like you, I'm much in
need of a bit of leave and catching up before | get to take
some, starting this Wednesday.

This looks a very interesting symposium and, as you
note, on point for the work of the Christchurch Call.
You've settled on some exceptional themes. Is the
Norwegian Government also participating? My other
question for you, B8, and B@)@) is how might we best
contribute and assist? That will need to bevirtual, as we
aren’t yet traveling from New Zealand,.but we have been
able to connect worldwide in a range of ways from here
on the other side of the earth and.expect that might be
possible.

If a conversation on that would be helpful, I've copied
B2X) B(2)(E) B(2)E) 2 B2)(E) v the SN
]

to work on that in the coming days while I'm

away. Looking forward to working with you!
Nga mihi nui

Policy Advisory Group/National Security Group
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

P +64
M +64

dpmce.govt.nz
<image001.png>
The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the
intended recipient only and is not necessarily the official view or
communication of the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you
are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, copy or distribute this
message or the information in it. If you have received this message in error,
please destroy the email and notify the sender immediately.

From: B2 S2)EM < vzl corv>
Sent: Monday, 5 July 2021 11:56 pm

To: 8(2)(&) [DPMC] BEZJENIN dpmc.govt.nz>

Cc: BR2NEII khalifaihler.ore> 2N ENNNN
B2)E)N lceds.ac.uk>

Subject: 22 July commemorative event



Importance: High

Dear f2X&

| hope that you are doing well amidst it all. My reason for writing
is a big one, and | hope of direct interest to you and New Zealand
colleagues. It relates to the planning for a commemorative event
related to 22 July in Norway at the end of August 2021; please
find the attached the draft Concept Note here. With respect to
place, we envision a hybrid event at the University of Bergen (for
some colleagues able to travel there), which will also ensure

event security - including digitally. S(Z)(E@)INEEENN
I 't ore then,

and would hope to be able to be there in person. We're awaiting
final confirmation on the location in Norway, but many key
participants have all informally said yes. Likewise, I’'m proud to
report that the event planning is being led by Norwegian pals Dr

O(2)@)NN a Fellow at CARR, and Q)@ who of course
you know DIZ)(@)IIIN (1 take the liberty of copying both of

them in here).

| should note that we’re still at the discussion stage, so you and
colleagues’ feedback would be invaluable. Above all, we are
confident that this can be a major event to push forward the aims
of the Christchurch Call, including some kind of statement of
commitment from GIFCT, EUIF, and thebig tech firms (Facebook
and Google have confirmed, and we/re waiting on word from
UNCTED). By all means please doshare 'with key stakeholders,
although we’re still not ready just.yet to announce things publicly.
But above all | hope very. muchithat you can take part, and trust
that you think the plan looks alright thus far. | think we really will
have a global audience at the end of August for what we believe
will be a much-needed, paradigm-shifting event.

Warmest wishes to you and yours, and as ever,
Kindiregards,

<22 July at 10.docx>



From:

To: e ——

Subject: Quick question re: Norwegian participation in Christchurch Call
Date: Tuesday, 10 August 2021 12:20:00 am

DeaRNE) ond B

I was wondering if you quickly could help point me in the direction of your points of
contact with the Norwegian government for their participation in the Christchurch Call, to
ensure that we invite all the right people to the Bergen event?

Best

-

Virus-free. www.avg.com



From: LDPMC]

To:

Cc: _[DPMC]

Subject: RE: Quick question re: Norwegian participation in Christchurch Call
Date: Tuesday, 10 August 2021 6:00:57 pm

khalifaihler.org>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 August 2021 5:59 pm

To: [DPMC] SE2)EN dpmc.govt.nz>
Cc [DPMCIOZ)E)IN dpmc.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Quick question re: Norwegian participation in Christchurch Call

Dear-,

Thank you so much for this. We've already reached out to @)@l at the MFA, but ifiyou

have email addresses for (2@ and B{2)EJI that'd be greatly appreciatéd.

Best,

On Tue, Aug 10, 2021, 01:449(2)E)I (0PMC] SE2)ENIIIN domc.govt. Az> wrote:

[UNCLASSIFIED]

i 82Ka)

Our contacts sit across a few different agencies — we speak to in the PM’s
office, * at the Ministry of Justice and_ the
CT/PVE coordmator at MFA.

I hope that’s useful! Let me know if you need email addresses etc.
Kindest

From: _khalifaihler:o[g>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 August 2021 12:20 am

To (DPMC] 2@ domc.covt.nz>; BE2JENN (DPMC]
dpmc.govt.nz>
Subject: Quick question rexNorwegian participation in Christchurch Call

Deal- and-

| was wondering if you quickly could help point me in the direction of your points of contact
with the Norwegian government for their participation in the Christchurch Call, to ensure that
we invite alhthe right people to the Bergen event?

Best,

_ The Khalifa Ihler Institute

Virus-free. www.avg.com

The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended recipient only and is not



necessarily the official view or communication of the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are
not the intended recipient you must not disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it. If you
have received this message in error, please destroy the email and notify the sender immediately.



From:

To: _[DPMC]

Cc: _[DPMC]
Subject: Re: Quick question re: Norwegian participation in Christchurch Call
Date: Tuesday, 10 August 2021 6:01:37 pm

Thank you very much!

On Tue, Aug 10, 2021, 08:01 David Reid [DPMC] SZJENI @dpme govinz> wrote:
S2)ENN sk dep no

Sent: Tuesday, 10 August 2021 5:59 pm
To: [DPMC dpmce govt.nz>
Cc:

[DPMC] dpmc.govinz>
Subject: Re: Quick question re: Norwegian participation in Christchurcly Call

Den BI2NE)

Thank you so much for this. We've already reached out.to at the MFA, but
if you have email addresses fori and that'd be greatly
appreciated.

Best,

On Tue, Aug 10, 2021, 01:44S(2)EN [DPMC] SENENIIN dowe. govtnz> wrote:

[UNCLASSIFIED]

i SR

Our contacts sit across a few different agencies — we speak n
the PM’s office; — at the Ministry of Justice and

the €T/PVE coordinator at MFA.

I hope that’s useful! Let me know if you need email addresses etc.
Kindest
»l
[

From:

Khalifaih] 5
Sent: Tuesday, 10 Au

st 2021 12:20 am
ZIDPM&_W; S)EM orc)
dpme.govt.nz>

Subject: Quick question re: Norwegian participation in Christchurch Call

Deas RN o B

I was wondering if you quickly could help point me in the direction of your points of
contact with the Norwegian government for their participation in the Christchurch



Call, to ensure that we invite all the right people to the Bergen event?

Best,

Virus-free. www.avg.com Q

necessarily the official view or communication of the Department of the Pri inister and Cabinet. If you are
not the intended recipient you must not disclose, copy or distribute this m ge or the information in it. If



From: _[DPMC]
To: 0@
Cc: [DPMC]
Subject: RE: update
Date: Tuesday, 24 August 2021 9:28:00 pm
Attachments: image001.png
- :

Hej 2N
Thanks for this — | should be fine to deliver live if you are happy with that. That probably saves
me some precious time right now editing video, etc... in an environment where we are in a level
4 lockdown.

One question | had — are you wanting to do Q&A or simply have me provide prepared comments
and then you close out for the day?

Tack sa mycket!

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

|

[ !

The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the’intended
recipient only and is not necessarily the official view or_ eomimunication of the
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are notthe thtended recipient
you must not disclose, copy or distribute this message ‘er'the iformation in it. If
you have received this message in error, please destray the émail and notify the
sender immediately.

From_khalifaihler.&rng’
Sent: Friday, 20 August 2021 8:16/pm

To: gmail.com>; B{2)(&) [DPMC] BE2JEIIN dpomc.govt.nz>
Cc [DPMC(] dpmc.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: update

Dearf® and BRNE) again;

My apologies, one'thing | forgot to ask was if you'd be interested in pre-recording your
intervention in Case we struggle with the internet connection or face other technical issues on
Wednesday night. What are you thoughts on that?

Best;

L The Khalifa Ihler Institute

Image removed by sender.

l ]
On Fri, Aug 20, 2021 at 10:13 AM—khaIifaihler.org> wrote:

Dear- an(-




| take the liberty of also attaching yet another draft of what now has changed into a plan of
action in accordance with some of our previous conversations. | hope this might also be
helpful to your session.

The official website of the event can be found here: S(Z2)(BE)[HII.

While the time difference is wild we hope someone from your department will be able to
attend the other sessions of the event too and participate in some of the workshops and
dialogues. In that case, we ask that they register using the form you can find here so that our
IT crew knows to let them into the conference calls.

We have also been asked for a quote for the press and were hoping that you -would be

able to put down a couple of sentences of wisdom about the importance of this'event and the
overarching work that we could share with the media. Would this be possible?

Best,

O2) @) The Khalifa Ihler Institute

Image removed by sender.
(7]

On Fri, Aug 20, 2021 at 9:48 AVS(Z)E@NII cmail.com> wrote:

Hi

Thanks for yours, though I'm afraid | missed the IAC as it was our last day of holidays,
gorging myself on food‘and,sun. I've had enough of the latter to see me through a British
summer now, almostt

For the event, Im/delighted to attach the final programme, with times and an overview
here:

°«baty

| think you’re spot on with your plan for an overview of the Christchurch Call, and the way in
whichicommitments need to be pushed forward in practical ways.

We've-also had the first of our trio of pieces via the exclusive with Newsweek just out:

Now to lead the rest of the press to the event (like horses to water!?), with the attached
press releases.
Cheers,

On 19 Aug 2021, at 09:18, S(2)(@)N (DPMCIO)@E)IIN domc.govt.nz>

wrote:
[UNCLASSIFIED]



51 G2 anc

I imagine you’ve been very busy with the IAC meeting this week. I hope it
hasn’t been too rude a shock after the week of holiday, and that your planning
for 25 Aug is going ok.

At some stage it’d be handy to know where you’ve got to with the Utoya
event. In particular we would be grateful for an exact timing for
appearance, and any additional guidance on what you’d like him to cover. I
think our idea was to provide some info on the Christchurch Call, the
commitments in relevant areas (drawing on the priorities you highlighted to
us) and what the CCC work programme is hoping to deliver.

Kindest

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
E BI2JE dome. govt.nz

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
you must not disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it §

you have received this message in error, please destroy the email and notiffthe
sender immediately. R



From: The Khalfa Ihler Institute Info

To: -khalifaihler.org

Subject: Final update "22 July 2011 at Ten"
Date: Wednesday, 25 August 2021 9:50:53 am
Attachments: The Bergen Plan of Action.docx

Fighting back the future of governance in the global struggle against violent extremism.pptx

Dear °22 July at Ten’ speakers and delegates,

We are sending a final update ahead of the event, just to ensure that everyone has the latest
information.

As you know, our discussions will focus on how to embed, action and extend the Christchurch
Call (https://www.christchurchcall.com), and we have prepared a discussion document;the
Bergen Plan of Action, which is attached here and will also be presented in- keynote
on the 25™. This is intended as a basis for exploration and refinement rather than as any form of
common statement at this stage.

Sth

The programme on the 25™ will be streamed publicly on the website. TheTink is here:

On the website you will also find a fully updated PDF programme:

Here are the Zoom links for the closed summit meetings on the 26™ and 27™. Please note you
will be identified and admitted individually by IT. services, so please arrive for the sessions
at least 5 minutes ahead of time.

Topic: 22 JULY 2011 AT TEN: COMMEMORATION AND COMMITMENT (26 AUG)
Time: Aug 26, 2021 09:00 AM Amsterdam, Berlin, Rome, Stockholm, Vienna

Join Zoom Meeting (recommended)

Mecting 1D: SZIEN
Password: -

Topic:.22 JULY 2011 AT TEN: COMMEMORATION AND COMMITMENT (27 AUG)
Time: Aug 27,2021 09:30 AM Amsterdam, Berlin, Rome, Stockholm, Vienna

Join Zoom Meeting (recommended)

<
o
(¢}
=
=
(4}
—
>

Password: -

And here is the link for the final, public summing-up session and press conference, where
we hope many of our speakers and workshop holders may be able to attend:



Link for summing up session and press conference:

You are invited to a Zoom meeting.
When: Aug 27, 2021 05:00 PM Amsterdam, Berlin, Rome, Stockholm, Vienna

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the
meeting.

Finally, below this email you will find social media information about the event. Please do
distribute links far and wide!

Thanks on behalf of the organisers,

Here is the social media plan from the University of Bergen.
Event title: 22 July 2011 at Ten: Commemoration and Commitnrent

Youtube
The programme 25 August will be broadcast live:

Twitter

The University of Bergen main twitter 4ccount @UiB will be used for tweeting about the
summit.

Theeod: SN

Hashtag: #22JulyatTen

Short link: _ (event programme)

You are all most welcome to post about the event, before, during and after. And please spread the
hashtag.

Organizers:
University of Bergen @UiB

The Khalifa Thler Institute @Khalifalhler
‘Centre for Analysis of the Radical Right @C4ARR

25 August — Speakers and Twitter handles:

University of Lee
University of Bergen

University of Bergen
University of Bergen







The Bergen Plan of
Action

August 27, 2021

Introduction

Terrorism is a human problem, costing human lives, tearing real families apart™his year marks
the tenth anniversary of the horrific attack on Norway on the 22nd of July 20™. The terrorist
claimed 77 lives. Ten years later we are barely starting to understand the(scope of the long term

impact of this attack on the survivors, bereaved families and society,as a whole.

It is with the lives impacted on the 22/7 2011, and all the live§,areund the globe that have been
impacted by terrorism in mind, we come together now te,stake out the future and renew our

commitment to our joint global efforts to combat tegrogism in all its forms.

The recommended actions outlined in this docdment are the outcome of the conference “22
July at Ten: Commemoration and Commitment” hosted at the University of Bergen and organized
in collaboration with the Centre for Analysis of the Radical Right and the Khalifa lhler Institute
who in collaboration with conferenge participants and the wider global community of
stakeholders will seek to implepientthe recommended actions.

The objective of this plan of action is not to replace, but to build upon, embed and enact
decades worth of collabdrative work, of the establishment of global networks, collaborative
institutions and pofiefes’striving towards the goal of combatting global terrorism in a manner

that is respectful*@f*the Universal Declaration of Human Rights.




2
Central to the Universal Declaration of Human Rights are the rights to life, dignity and liberty.
These rights must be nurtured, defended, and built upon in our approaches to countering the

spread of violent extremism and terrorism.

We acknowledge the ongoing joint efforts, international collaboration, and previous steps taken
to address this major global issue, including in the United Nations Global Counter-Terrorism
strategy, and in its 7th, and previous reviews. As we bring together public and private sector,
academia and civil society we also build towards the meaningful implementation of the
objectives set out in New Zealand'’s Christchurch Call as signed by companies and geveriments

alike.

Online platforms, governments, transnational organizations and civil societygroups have a
shared and interdependent responsibility to the users and citizens in goy@rnirg our online public
spaces. In governing these spaces the policies determined by private.séetor companies impacts
more individuals than the policies of any single government in hufqah history.

The ways in which terrorists and violent extremists abuse gt shared online spaces is manyfold.
On platforms of mass communication the issue rangges ffam the spread of misinformation,
conspiracy theories and outright propaganda such @s\térrorist manifestos, to the live streaming
of attacks to vast audiences. Other platforms fa€ilitate coordination among terrorists and their
supporters while others may contribute infprayiding the infrastructure for financing terrorist
activities. Through these services andinetworks online spaces have become central to how
terrorists and violent extremists opgrate.

The objective of this plan of aetign‘is to address head-on the conceptual, ethical and practical
challenges posed by violent extremists and terrorists through the online spread of harmful
materials, and to establish/hovel mechanisms to counteract the global impact of local terrorist
attacks. The aim ig=tOMind concrete and actionable solutions to these global challenges through

collaborative intésnational efforts across a number of sectors.




3

Actions

We call on the organizers and participants in the Bergen Conference as well as the wider

community of nations, corporations, civil society organizations and individuals to:

1.

Invoke and apply a tougher and more comprehensive approach to invitement of violent
extremism and terrorism rooted in principles of universality. This necessitates a whole*
of-society approach, inclusive of individuals, governments, the corporate sector, and civil
society organizations providing a wide spectrum of experience, insight and oyersight in

questions of global governance.

Establish a college of moderators to increase transparency and accoyhtability
surrounding the practice of moderation of violent extremist contentwith the objective of
upholding human rights. Training in recognizing terroristic and=yidleént extremist content
in a multitude of languages, and cultural contexts, as well as\the mental health and well-
being of human moderators is key in ensuring the quality 8moderation. To accomplish
this a robustly-resourced, independent and interorg@nizational consortium of
moderators is urgently needed.

Establish a rapid response taskforce to s@pport local authorities in limiting the
disastrous impact of terrorist attacks and-activities. Such a task force of unaffiliated,
independent advisors should agvise'en" media, social media, legal proceedings, law
enforcement & security, counseélling and mental health, and support in developing long-
term strategies, as well as woérking with relevant leaders in the state or territory under
attack to limit the scdge‘of damaging impact. A rapid-response taskforce would not
supersede existing{protocols (such as GIFCT Crisis-Incident Protocols, the EU Crisis
Protocol, and‘hational emergency-services’ response), but would streamline, coordinate
and assistwith=Crisis-response across sectors through an expert team of experienced
and trustedspecialists.




4. Establish a global hub for providing support for civil society organizations and their
efforts in contributing to a safer internet through efforts targeting all stages of online
radicalization and deliver on the desired objectives and outcomes as stated in the 7th
review of the UN Global Terrorism Strategy while holding government and the corporate
sector accountable to the principles of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. This
shall be supported by a network established for the sharing of knowledge and best
practice for civil society organizations directly engaged in preventing the terroristic
misuse of our shared online platforms.

5. Establish a tech innovation fund to produce technologies rooted in ‘best practiee’
research and analysis, with the goal of supporting the four aims above=fhis fund would
also enable a better understanding of threats posed by the possiblé misuse of new
technologies and ensure an updated understanding of techniques, methodologies and

modus operandi used by terrorists and violent extremists toldisseminate their content.




Fighting back: the future of governance in
the global struggle against \‘glent
extremism % .

By Bjorn lhler
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A New Era of
Governance



Where do we go
next?
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From:

To: The Khalfa Ihler Institute Info
Subject: Thank you for your participation in our event "22 of July at Ten"
Date: Wednesday, 1 September 2021 8:55:52 pm
Attachments: The Bergen Plan of Action - v2.pdf
Letter of thanks.pdf
Dear participants,

We deeply thank you for your contributions to the international discussion forum “22 July
at Ten”. We greatly appreciate your meaningful participation, your insights, and your
wisdom as we collectively strive towards a safer, more inclusive world, free of terror for
all.

It is with the lives impacted on 22/7 2011 and those lives around the globe impacted by
terrorism in mind, that we convened you, leaders in our field, at the University.of Bergen
to stake out the future of our joint global efforts to combat terrorism, launching the work
for the Bergen Plan of Action.

While we were inspired and energized by our days together, and there/exists no doubt in
our minds the conversations will have a long-lasting impact it is also key that we
remember this merely marks a new chapter, a starting point for new conversations to be
had, as we push to translate ideas, intentions, and goals into'reality. In doing this, we call
on your continuous support as we strive to implement and enact the objectives set forth in
the Bergen Plan of Action.

I attach to this letter a revised version of the Plan of Action taking into account the input
we received from you during the forum.

As I am sending out this letter, we have already started the journey towards establishing a
secretariat that, with your support, will be able to carry the plan forwards. Over the coming
weeks, we will be reaching out to most of you for bilateral conversations on how you most
meaningfully can contribute to thisimportant work.

I sincerely wish to thank the University of Bergen for hosting us, and the Centre for the
Analysis of the Radical.Right, and my colleagues at the Khalifa Ihler Institute for
convening this forum. The forum would, however, have been impossible without the
support and contributions of all of you, ensuring its success. For that, you will always have
my gratitude.

Yours truly,

(<]

Virus-free. www.avg.com
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THE KHALIFATHLERINSTITUTE

WWWEHALIFATHLERORG

Dear participants,

We deeply thank you for your contributions to the international discussion forum “22 July at
Ten”. We greatly appreciate your meaningful participation, your insights and your wisdom as we
collectively strive towards a safer, more inclusive world, free of terror for all.

It is with the lives impacted on 22/7 2011 and those lives around the globe impacted by terrorism in
mind, that we convened you, leaders in our field, at the University of Bergen to stake out'the future of
our joint global efforts to combat terrorism, launching the work for the Bergen Plan of Action.

While we were inspired and energized by our days together, and there.exists no doubt in our
minds the conversations will have a long-lasting impact it is also key that we remember this
merely marks a new chapter, a starting point for new conversations to be had, as we push to
translate ideas, intentions and goals into reality. In doing this;cwe call on your continuous
support as we strive to implement and enact the objectives set forth in the Bergen Plan of
Action.

We attach to this letter a revised version of the Plan(of Action taking into account the input we
received from you during the forum.

As we are sending out this letter, we have already started the journey towards establishing a
secretariat that, with your support, will be-able to carry the plan forwards. Over the coming
weeks we will be reaching out to most of you for bilateral conversations on how you most
meaningfully can contribute to thissimportant work.

| sincerely wish to thank the University of Bergen for hosting us, and the Centre for the Analysis of
the Radical Right, and my:colleagues at the Khalifa lhler Institute in convening this forum. The forum
would, however, hayve been impossible without the support and contributions of all of you, ensuring
its success. For that you will always have my gratitude.

Yours trul



From:

To: /BI2)E) [oec BZYE Lomc)
Subject: Connecting with He Whenua Taurikura
Date: Monday, 13 June 2022 10:52:30 pm

Kia Ora,-and-
Dea®®® Out of scope

I wanted to reach out regarding the establishment of He Whenua Taurikura/New Zealand’s
National Centre of Research Excellence for Preventing and Countering Violent Extremism
to see if we could connect with someone there for some of the work we're doing at the
Khalifa Ihler Institute, both with the Hate Map and with the Bergen Plan of Action - I've
copied in- from our end to follow up on that.

If you could introduce us to anyone there I'd be immensely grateful.

Best




From:
To:
Cc: _(Dpvc]; SZ)ENN Loec)
Subject: Re: Connecting with He Whenua Taurikura
Date: Thursday, 16 June 2022 10:04:13 pm

I You don't often get email from_. Learn why this is important

oes 8

It's a pleasure to make your acquaintance.
I hope my email finds you in better health.

We, at KII are eager to understand and learn from the Centre's approach to Countering and

Preventing Violent Extremism.
In this endeavor, we are eager to explore potential areas for collaboration and synergy.

Looking forward to hearing from you,
Sincerely,

!!alnla I!Lr Insh&e

On Mon, 13 Jun 2022 at 16 S(2)(E)N chalifaihler.org> wrote:

Kia Ora- an

Dear -I hope your recovery is going well!

I wanted to reach out regarding the establishment of He Whenua Taurikura/New
Zealand’s National Centre of Research Excellence for Preventing and Countering

Violent Extremism to see if we could connect with someone there for some of the work
we're doing at the Khalifa ThlerInstitute, both with the Hate Map and with the Bergen

Plan of Action - I've copied in-from our end to follow up on that.

If you could introduce s to anyone there I'd be immensely grateful.

Best




From: _[DPMC]

To:

Cc: DPMC]

Subject: FW: Connecting with He Whenua Taurikura

Date: Monday, 20 June 2022 4:59:00 pm
Attachments: image001.png

[IN-CONFIDENCE]
Kia ora-

Please see the self-explanatory request below, which we are forwarding to you, given we have q%

been asked to connect the correspondents with the new Centre.

Nga mihi nui 0
Q?‘
O

Policy Advisory Group/National Security Group \'

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet @
Email dpme.govt.nz d&
&

e information contained in this email message is for the attention of | t%nded
recipient only and is not necessarily the official view or communij f the
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are not the int cipient
you must not disclose, copy or distribute this message or the | n in it If
you have received this message in error, please destroy @nd notify the
sender immediately.

On Mon, 13 Jun 2022 at 16:22 S(Z) (@) khalifaihler.org> wrote:

Kia Ora, i@& and Bi2)(E)

e Outofscope



| wanted to reach out regarding the establishment of He Whenua Taurikura/New Zealand’s
National Centre of Research Excellence for Preventing and Countering Violent Extremism to
see if we could connect with someone there for some of the work we're doing at the Khalifa
Ihler Institute, both with the Hate Map and with the Bergen Plan of Action - I've copied in

-from our end to follow up on that.

If you could introduce us to anyone there I'd be immensely grateful.

Best,

_ The Khalifa [hler Institute



From: _LDPMC]

To: @vuw.ac.nz; @massey.ac.nz

Cc: : [DPMC] Lopmcy; SEZ)(E - [opc]
Subject: FW: Connecting with He Whenua Taurikura

Date: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 9:29:00 pm

Attachments: image001.png

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Kia ora korua

| hope this finds you both thriving as we head into a first Matariki holiday... This message is to
pass on to you both the self-explanatory request from the Khalifa Ihler Institute to be connected
to the team at He Whenua Taurikura.

I’'m conscious you are both probably flat out at present and, | understand, in receipt of a large
number of similar requests. I’'m happy going back to-to say I've passed on the request to
you, that you are working through the initial flurry of establishment tasks, and will look te
engage with counterparts as that process settles into place. That then gives you the choice of a
timing that works for you.

I thinl- is looking to tee up a short meeting with you on 7 July. The Christehurch Call team
would welcome that. We can happily provide an update on our work and seek your thoughts on
useful points of engagement. Happy also to give a brief outline of our.engagement wit-
and his team thus far...

Nga mihi nui

Policy Advisory Group/National Security Group
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
Phone: +64

Email: dpmc.govinz

(2]

The information contained in this email méssage is for the attention of the intended
recipient only and is not necessaiily the official view or communication of the
Department of the Prime MinistéT and\Cabinet. If you are not the intended recipient
you must not disclose, coppoRrdistribute this message or the information in it. If
you have received this meSsage in error, please destroy the email and notify the
sender immediately.

From: S2)@ENI khalifaihler.org>
Sent: Thursday;<16 June 2022 10:04 pm
T o: S2)ENI khalifaihler.org>

Ce: B2)(&) [DPMC] IZ)ENIN dpmc.govt.nz>; SIZ)ENIN 0PMC] <S2)(E)I dpmc.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Connecting with He Whenua Taurikura

l@ou don't often get email from_ Leamn why this is important

Dea
It's ra!sure to make your acquaintance.
I hope my email finds you in better health.

We, at KII are eager to understand and learn from the Centre's approach to
Countering and Preventing Violent Extremism.

In this endeavor, we are eager to explore potential areas for collaboration and
synergy.

Looking forward to hearing from you,

Sincerely,



!Lllla I"LT Instu!!e

On Mon, 13 Jun 2022 at 16:22, S(Z) @) khalifaihler.org> wrote:
Kia Ora @8 and Bi2)@E)

Dear 8@ | hope your recovery is going well!

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

B2)@) from our end to follow up on that.

If you could introduce us to anyone there I'd be immensely grateful.

Best,

— The Khalifa lhler Institute

a



From:

To: _[DPMC]
Ce: 92)(a) ool 9(2)(a) - Loerd]
Subject: Re: Connecting with He Whenua Taurikura
Date: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 11:07:38 pm
Attachments: image001.png
image001.png
Thank you very mch ) OUFGHSCOPE MM
Ilook forward to seeing you towards the end of July!
Best

On Wed, Jun 22, 2022, 11:38 AM S(2){@Jl DpMC] BN @I dpme. govt.nz="wrote:
[UNCLASSIFIED]

Kia ora korua

Thanks for iour messaie and iour best wishes —_

Thanks also for your request to be connected. I've passed your message directly on to
the team at He Whenua Taurikura. At present that cousists of the two co-Directors

and . T understand,; fhey are working through an nitial
flurry of establishment tasks, including a large aumber of similar requests to engage, and
will look to reach back out to interested orgam@tions as some of that process settles into
place.

So, in sum, the message has been passed on and I expect you will likely hear from-
and as they are able to reach back out.

Nga mihi nui
s

_

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

1 Phbne +64
' Email:

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



From Fkhalifaihler.org>
: Thurs 16 June 2022 10:04 pm

khalifaihler.org>
dpmc.govt.nz>; - [DPMC]

Subject: Re: Connecting with He Whenua Taurikura

| You don't often get email ﬁ'om_. Learn why this is important

Dear B

It's a pleasure to make your acquaintance.

We, at KII are eager to understand and learn from the Centre's appreach'to
Countering and Preventing Violent Extremism.

In this endeavor, we are eager to explore potential areas for collaboration and
synergy.

Looking forward to hearing from you,

Sincerely,

el

92)@

2@  -92)a@)
T

On Mon, 13 Jun 2022 at 16:22~,_kha1ifaihler.org> wrote:

I wanted to reach out regarding the establishment of He Whenua Taurikura/New
Zealand’s'National Centre of Research Excellence for Preventing and Countering
Violent Extremism to see if we could connect with someone there for some of the
work we're doing at the Khalifa Ihler Institute, both with the Hate Map and with the
Bergen Plan of Action - I've copied in- from our end to follow up on that.

|
: )If you could introduce us to anyone there I'd be immensely grateful.
)

Best,

hThe Khalifa Thler Institute



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information in this email is confidential to the Treasury, intended only for the addressee(s), and may also be
legally privileged. If you are not an intended addressee:

a. please immediately delete this email and notify the Treasury by return email or telephone (64 4 472 2733);

b. any use, dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.





